The regular monthly meeting of our Church Council was called to order on the above date by our president, Mr. J. Albert Fader. The meeting was opened with a prayer by Pastor Rasche.

The minutes from the previous lmeeting were then read and approved.

The Financial Report was discussed and accepted.

The following men were present at our monthly council meeting:

Messrs. J. Albert Fader George Hammerbacher William Claridge Richard Single William Bark

Ernest Jones George Sauer William Single III Norman Fritze Fred Long

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES

FINANCE - It was stated that there is a need for anew mimeograph machine for use in our office. This matter will be followed by contact to have someone come down and demonstrate new mimeograph machine and we will obtain prices on same.

This committee then reported that they are gathering together literature pertaining to our budget of \$1423.00 per year for a period of two years for the Federation.

Also, the Council has permission to purchase portable carriers for tables and chairs.

ALTAR - Mr. Sauer reported that the extension to the altar has now been completed and Mr. Sauer was compliments.

FELLOWSHIP - It was reported that the "Coffee Hour" after Wednesday evening Lenten Services would be continued through Wednesday, April 3rd. Various organizations will be responsible for serving coffee/tea and cleaning up after the "Coffee Hour", but the Church will pay for the buns/doughnuts used each week for this social gathering.

CHRISTIAN EDUCATION - Progress

CALENDAR - A motion was made by Mr. Ernest Jones and seconded by Fred Long to give permission to the Girls' Guild for a Mother/Daughter Dinner to be held on Sunday, May 5th. This motion was opposed by Mr. Fader and Mr. Bark abstained from voting.

Mr. Single stated he felt an amendment should be made to the above motion to the effect that a letter be sent to the Girls' Guild stating that in the future they try to get a date for their dinner other than during the month of May.

USHERING - Mr. Single stated that he thought the Junior Council Meetings have been deleted and they will act under the specific committees to which they have been assigned.

Pastor Rasche spoke of Communion and how the Council takes part in same and what can be done to expedite.

MUSIC - Mr. Fritze, Mrs. Binko and Mrs. Haas have dropped the idea of purchasing pins for choir members at the present time.

AUDIT - Progress

SPIRITUAL - This committee reported that they will visit delinquent members and a decision will be made as to just how these members should be handled. A copy of the new form which is to be used when visiting these members is attached to these minutes.

Mr. Bark also stated that he would like to hold a briefing session with the Senior Council on the last Tuesday in March at 7:30 P.M. - at which time a panel discussion will be held, as well as a guestion and answer period.

A motion was made by Mr. Norman Fritze to give a hardship member consideration in order to get him automobile license tags so that he can get back and forth to work. Spiritual Committee will investigate same and act upon it. This motion was seconded by Mr. Richard Single.

PROPERTY - A motion was made by Mr. Jones and seconded by Mr. Fritze to paint the wall of the new petition and also the door of the Upper Room.

Mr. Fader stated that the Sundayschool is having the curtin on the stage cleaned and rehung.

March 5, 1963

Mr. Hammerbacher will get price on painting of ceiling and walls on stage.

OLD BUSINESS

None

NEW BUSINESS

Mr. Jones requested that we have a Communion envelope put in our regular envelope pack.

Mr. Fritze will take care of ordering Palms for our Church for Sunday, April 7th.

There was no further business to come before the Church Council at this time. A motion was made by Mr. Richard Single and seconded by Mr. William Claridge that the meeting be adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Fred Long, Recording Secretary.